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In the Matter of: ) Docket No. CAA-09-2011- 0 00& 

) CONSENT AGREEMENT 
Aka Bains, Inc., ) and 
Savidge Construction, Inc., ) FINAL ORDER PURSUANT TO 
and BK Bobcat, ) SECTIONS 22.13 AND 22.18 

) 
Respondents. ) 

) 

L CONSENT AGREEMENT 

Complainant, the Director of the Air Division, United States Environmental Protection 

Agency, Region IX, ("EPA") and Aka Bains, Inc. ((lAB!',), Savidge Construction, Inc. 

("Savidge"), and BK Bobcat ("EKE") (hereafter «Respondents") seek to settle this case and 

consent to the entry of this Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CAFOfl), which 

simultaneously commences and concludes this matter in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) 

and 22. I 8(b ). 

. A. AUTHORITY AND PARTIES 

1. This is a civil administrative penalty action instituted against Respondents pursuant to 

Section 113(d) ofthe Clean Air Act ("CAA" or the "Act"), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 74 [J(d), for 

violation of Sections 112 and 114 of the Act., 42 U.S.C. §§ 7412 and 7414, aod implementing 

federal regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M. 

2. Complainant is the Director of the Air Division, EPA, Region IX, who has been duly 

delegated the authorjty to initiate this action and to sign a consent agreement settling this action 

3. Respondents ABI and Savidge are corporations and Respondent BKB is a sole 

proprietorship doing business in the State of California. 



B. 


4. Pursuant to Sections 112 and 114 the Act, 42 U §§ 7412 and 7414, the EPA 

Adminislrator promulgated that govern the emission, and of 

and """Vlvll{l notification requirements, are known as 

National Pollutants for and 

codified at 40 Part 61, M. 

5. Section 302(e) ofCAA, 42 § 7602(e), "person" as an jndividual, 

corporation, partnership, association, state, municipality, political subdivision of a and any 

department, and instrumentality of the United States and any agent, or employee 

thereof. 

6. means institutional, commercial, public, 

installation, or building (including any structure, installation, or building containing 

condominiums or individual dwelling units operated as a residential cooperative, but excluding 

residential buildings having four or fewer dwelling units). 40 §61.141. 

7. "Demolition" means the or taking out load-supporting structural 

member a facility together with related handling operations or the buming of 

any facility. 40 § 61.141. 

8, "Owner or of a demolition or renovation activity" means any person who 

owns, leases, controls, or supervises the facility being demolished or renovated or any 

"'''''''<'A''' who owns, operates, controls, or the demolition or renovation, or both. 

40 C.F. § 61.141. 

9. An owner or operator of a demo lition must provide EPA with a written notice 

intention (0 demolish a1 least ten working days demolition 40 C.F.R. § 

61.145(b)( 1 )(I). 
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10. In a facility demolished, notification § 61.145(b) 

even if there is no 40 61.145(a)(I) and (2). 

C. 

1 L respondent is a "person" as that term is defined in Section 302(e) of Act, 

u. § 7602(e). 

At all relevant to CAFO, Respondent AB[ owned, operated, controlled 

and/or supervised AM/PM Arco Mini Mart located at 1139 Douglas Boulevard in Roseville, 

California (the Iding"). 

13. Respondent ABl hired Respondent which in tum hired Respondent BKB to 

demolish the Building. 

14. Each respondent is "an owner or operator ora demolition as defined at 40 

C.P.R. §6l.J41. 

15. TIle Building is a "facility" as defined at 40 C.F.R. §61.141. 

16. or around December 0, Respondent EKE began and completed "demolition" 

of Building, as that term is defined at 40 C.F.R. § 61.141. 

17. On or about December 14, 10, inspectors from the California Air Resources 

and conducted an inspection at the Building and verified that the Building had 

demolished. 

18. Respondents did not submit a nolice of intention to the 

Building to before demolition began. 

19. Respondents' faLlure to a written notice of their intention to demolish the 

Building to EPA demolition constitutes a violation of 40 §61.145(b)(1 )(i). 

D. 

20. in with 40 C.F.R. § 18(b )(2) and the purpose this proceeding, 
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Respondents (i) admit that has jurisdiction over subject matter ofthjs and over 

Respondents; (ii) neither nor deny the specific allegations COfltal:nea "' .. ,' .....".. I.C 

of this CAFO; (iii) consent to any and all conditions specified in this CAPO and to 

assessment oftbe civil administrative penalty under of this CAFO; (iv) waive any 

to contest CAFO; (v) to 

appeal the proposed fmal contained in this 

2 L Respondents to the assessment in the amount of NINE 

rnOUSAND, ,....,...'u..;....., AND FORTY JJ'-J.LJ..."u.'U.J ($9,940) as final,.,""..."'.....,........ of the 


claims against .."v.........., arising under the as alleged in Section 


22. Respondents pay the civil penalty amount required by ....1'I ..1:ID1"~nn 

thirty (30) calendar days effective date of this civil penalty shan by 

remitting a certified or check for the amount, payable to "Treasurer, United States of 

or be other methods below and sent as follows: 

t'rotectlOn Agency 

Cincinnati 
PO Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 197-9000 

sent directly to the Reserve Bank: in New Yark City with 

Account = 

SWlFT address =FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New Yor~ NY 10045 
Field Tag 4200 the Fedwire message should "D 68010727 
Protection 
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u.s. Bank 

1005 Plaza 

Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 


979Q77 

St Louis, MO 63101 


Automated Clearinghouse (ACE) for receiving US currency 

PNCBank 

808 17th Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20074 

ABA =051036706 


22 
Protection Agency 


Account 31006 

CTXFormat 


This payment option can be the information below: 

search field 

H clarification reprdiog a particular metbod of payment remittance is needed, 
contact the EPA Ciocinnati FinUf:e Center at 513-487-2091. 

Payment by cbeck shall be accompanied by a transmittal letter identifying case name, docket 

number and CAFO. Concurrently, Respondents shall send a copy of each check 

transmittal letter or notification that the payment has been made by one of the other methods 

listed above. proof of the date was to both: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
ofRegional Counsel (ORC-l) 

U.S. Environmental Protection Region 
75 Hawthorne Street 

Francisco, 94105 

b) 	 Chief. Air Enforcement (AJR-5) 
Air Division 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX 
75 Hawthorne Street 

Fnmcisco. California 94105 
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23. IfRespondents fail to pay the civil administrative penalty assessed Paragraph 

by date specified Paragraph Respondents shall pay to the stipulated 

penalty ofFOURTEEN THOUSAND, TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS ($14,200) rather than 

the penalty, which shall become due and payable upon EPAis written request 

failure by Respoodeots also Respondents to a action to collect 

of the assessed together with interest, handling charges. nonpayment 

penalties as set in Paragraph 24 below. In any such collection action. the validity, amount, 

and appropriateness of CAFO or penalty assessed are not subject to 

24. to 42 § 7413(d)(5) and 31 U.S.C. § Respondents shaH pay the 

following amounts: 

a. Any unpaid portion the penalty shall bear interest at the rate 

established pursuant to 26 § 662J(a)(2) from the effective date of this provided) 

however, no shall be payable 00 portion penalty that is paid 

within thirty (30) days effective of this CAFO. 

b. Handling Charge: Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 17(e)(1), a monthly handling charge of 

$15 shaH paid for any month in which any portion of the penalties is more than 30 

days due. 

§ 

13(d)(5), ifRespondents fail to pay on a timely the full amount assessed penalty, 

interest, and handling charges, shall tiable for the United enforcement and 

collection expenses, including, but not limited attorney and costs by the United 

for collection proceedings, and a quarterly nonpayment penalty for each 

which failure to pay persists. Such nonpayment penalty shall be ten percent (10%) of the 

aggregate amount of Respondents' outstanding or overdue penalties and nonpayment penalties 
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accrued from the beginning of such quarter. 

25. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.l8(c), this CAFO only resolves Respondents' 

liability for federal civil penalties for the violation and facts specifically alleged in Section I.C. of 

this CAFO. Issuance of this CAPO does not constitute a waiver by EPA of its right to enforce the 

tenns of this CAFO or to seek other civil or criminal relief for violations., if any, ofany provision 

of federal law not specifically settled by this Consent Agreement. Nothing in this CAFO shall 

relieve Respondents of their duty to comply with all applicable provisions of the Act, rules 

promulgated thereunder, and other federal, state or local laws, statutes, rules, ordinances or 

permits. 

26. The provisions oftrus CAPO shall be binding on Respondents and on Respondents' 

officers, directors, employees, agents, servants, authorized representatives, successors, and 

assigns. 

27. Except as set forth in Paragraph 24(c), each party shall bear its own costs, fees, and 

disbursements in this action. 

28. For the purposes of state, local and federal income taxation, Respondents shall DOt 

claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made pursuant to this CAPO. 

29. This Consent Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Respondents 

and EPA. This Consent Agreement and Final Order is for the purpose of fully and finally settling 

the civil claims against Respondents arising from the facts alleged in Section I.C. of this CAPO. 

Full payment of the civil penalty and any applicable interest charges or late fees or penalties as 

set forth in this Consent Agreement and the Final Order shall constitute full settlement and 

satisfaction of civil penalty liability against Respondents for the violation alleged in Section I.e. 

of this CAFO. 

30. In accordance with 40 C.P.R. §§ 22.18(b)(3) and 22.31 (b), the effective date of this 
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CAFO shall be date on which the accompanying Final having been " ...........,..,.,,,... J'I and 

issued by 1udicial 'JJ.'U,V'"'h is filed. 

31. undersjgned rep1resentatl'ves ofeach party to this Consent greement certify that 

each is duly l'Il1thf'll~17&'rI by the party whom he or she rec,res,enl~S to enter into and 

conditions of this CAFO and bind party that he or to it. 

32. document constitutes an "enforcement response" as that tenn is used in EPA's 

Penalty purposes 

provided in Section ll3ee) of the Act, U.S.C. § 7413(e). 
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FOR RESPONDENTS, 
AKA BAINS, INC.: 

Date: -=.-...t;...-¥-iI:.lL\-.!...l....... By: 

DALJIT BAINS 
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p.1 
09/06/2011 21:52 FAX 5306222301 SAVIDGE CONSTRUCTION ~OOl 
~ep uo " U!S:Utip DellJt & Baljinder Bains 916749n68 

SAVlDGE CONSTRUCTION, INC.: 

Date: 7~(-/! By: 

In. ra AK.4 Bllbu,l"c.. dill., NE!lBAP 1011,ptlgc l' 

-" .. -~ 



~e'p UL 11 Ulf:L~P tll\. tlUtlvf'\ I .... 
AUG-28-2011 FRI 10:48 AM EPA ~tG HUH~ ~fiX NU, 41~~4Ij~IU 1', J~ 

BKBOBCAT: 

Date: ~"I( By: 

In n. AKA O"UIJ,; Inc., dilL. NE8HAP 20J I, fX11:t! 11 



FOR COMPLAINANT, EPA REGION IX: 


Date: By:11 
r 
ayJ

I 
I l DEB~ 

Director, Air Division 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region LX 
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It. FINAL ORDER 

IT JS HEREBY ORDERED that this Consent Agreement and Final Order be entered and 

that Respondents shall comply with the tenns set forth in the Consent Agreement and pay the 

civil penalty amount of NINE THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED AND FOURTY DOLLARS 

($9,940) in accordance with the terms set forth in the Consent Agreement. 

Da tc: _ 0 ---,-9..I.JOI:J""---C\----'-+-I---'--'H'----_ 's=te~v:en::JsawjJg~ie~1~;:::2~krf 
Regional Judicial Of· c 
U.S. EPA, Region IX 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that the original copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order for 
Aka Baynes, Inc., Savidge Construction, Inc., and BK BobcatUnion was filed with the Regional 
Hearing Clerk, Region IX and that a copy was sent by U.S. Certified Mail, Retum Receipt 
Requested, to: 

Daljit Baines 

Chief Financial Officer 

Aka Bains, Inc. 

1139 Douglas Blvd 

Roseville, CA 95678 


Certified Mail No. 70 10 1870000 I 5596 5739 


Joel A. Beck 

Owner 

BK Bobcat 

P.O. Box 5367 

Redwood City, CA 94063 


Certified Mail No. 7010 18700001 55965715 


John Savidge 

President 

Savidge Construction, Inc. 

4401 Sonja Court 

Kelsey, CA 95667 


Certified Mail No. 7010 18700001 55965722 


Maya Kuttan, Esq. 

Office of Regional Counsel 

U.S. EPA Region 9 

75 Hawthorne Street (ORC-2) 

San Francisco, CA 94105 


Date:~1-I-+/~?o,...!.4-/----'...!I~ 
I 




UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IX 


75 Hawthorne Street 

San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 

Certified Mail No. 7010 18700001 5596 5739 
Return Receipt Requested 

Docket No. CAA 09-2011- 000 0 

Daljit Bains 
Chief Financial Officer 
Aka Bains, Inc. 
1139 Douglas Blvd 
Roseville, CA 95678 

Dear Mr. Bains: 

Enclosed is your copy of the Consept Agreement and Final Order filed for Aka Bains, 
Inc., Savidge Construction, Inc., and BK Bobcat 

If you have any questions on the Agreement, please feel free to call Maya Kuttan at 
(415)972-3897. 

D hJOrdan~ 
DIrector, Air Division 

Enclosure 

cc: California Air Resources Board 

Prinled Oll N,;, '.I',jl'd Paper 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REGION IX 


75 Hawthorne Street 

San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 


Certified Mail No. 7010 1870 0001 5596 5715 
Return Receipt Requested 

Docket No. eAA 09-2011- fY::>o& 

SE 2 'j 2011 

Joel A. Beck 
Owner 
BK Bobcat 
P.O. Box 5367 
Redwood City, CA 94063 

Dear Mr. Beck: 

Enclosed is your copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order tiled for Aka Bains, 
Inc., Savidge Construction, Inc., and BK Bobcat. 

If you have any questions on the Agreement, please feel free to call Maya Kuttan at 
(415)972-3897. 

Director, Air Division 

Enclosure 

cc: California Air Resources Board 

Prill/r'd "'1 HecvclC(J Papa 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IX 


75 Hawthorne Street 

San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 

2 9 2011 

Ryden 
Director 
Enforcement Division 
California Air Resources Board 

Box 2815 
Sacramento, CA 95812 

Mr. Ryden: 

Enclosed for your information is a copy of a and Final Order 
Aka Baines, Inc., Construction, Inc., and for a violation of the 
NESHAP during demolition structure located on Boulevard in Roseville, 

If you have any questions, please contact Bob Trotter staff at (415) 972-3989. 

Sincerely, 

b,!,:fvvt/ 




UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IX 


75 Hawthorne Street 

San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 

Certified Mail No. 7010 1870 000 I 55965722 
Return Receipt Requested 

Docket No. CAA 09-2011- ()C) () C( 

SEP 29 2011 

John Savidge 
President 
Savidge Construction, Inc. 
4401 Sonja Court 
Kelsey, CA 95667 

Dear Mr. Savidge: 

Enclosed is your copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order filed for Aka Bains, 
Inc., Savidge Construction, Inc ., and BK Bobcat. 

If you have any questions on the Agreement, please feel free to call Maya Kuttan at 
(415)972-3897. 

D 
Director, Air Division 

Enclosure 

cc: California Air Resources Board 

I'ri/lled 011 Rerycled Paper 


